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A. A, Bur
leigh, in
favor of,

Township 5,
R. 8, Penob-
scot county,
in favor of.

Stanley
Plummaer,
in favor of.

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE—TOWNSHIP FIVE—EDUCATION, -

Chapter 193.

Resolve in -favor of legislative committee and members of senate and house
authorized to visit University of Maine.

Resolved, That the sum of one hundred fifty-seven dollars and
fifty cents be paid from the state treasury to A, A. Burleigh to
defray the expense of committee on University of Maine and
stuch members of the senate and house as joined, from Augusta
to the university at Orono and return,

Approved March 19, 1901.

Chapter 194.

Resolve relating to Township Five, Range Eight, west of the east line of the
state, in the County of Penobscot.

Resolved, That the state has no claim or title, excepting to
reserved or school lands, to township number five, range eight,
west of the east line of the state, in the county of Penobscot,
because of any breach of condition in the joint deed of the land
agents of Massachusetts and Maine to Daniel Spofford and
others, dated October twenty-four, eighteen hundred and thirty-

two.
Approved March 19, 1901.

Chapter 195.

Resolve in favor of Committee on Education.

Resolved, That the state treasurer be directed to pay Stanley
Plummer, chairman of the committee on education, the sum of
one hundred and fifty-six dollars and ninety-five cents, the same
being the amount paid out for expenses of the committee on its
recent visits to the Gorham and Farmington Normal Schools,
the Madawaska Training School, the Industrial School for Girls,
and the School for the Deaf.

Approved March 19, 1901.



